
HCO002796-0001 

Other Document Form 

(Include source and any document number if relevant) 

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes~ 

Document registered / indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Statement readers instructions 

Indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Examined - further action to be taken 

Further actions no(s) 

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form. 

Code A 

O/M SIO 

Indexer 



HCO002796-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

......... 03-F~]~f0~f~-20~)-47’2:11 

FW: Mrs MacKenzie 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 3:13 PM 
TO: i.’--.’--.’--.’--.’--.’--.’~--.A--.’--.’--.’--.’--.’--.’--.’i 
Subject." Hrs MacKenzie 

For the spreadsheet. 

Mrs MacKenzie rang 1455 hrs today (22/12) 

She has her mothers notes (which were given to her by her sister) in front of her. As far as she is concerned the 
Haslar notes are not included and were not looked at by Professor FORREST. 

She has concluded that the Police have either been incompetent or there has been a cover up. 

Steve WATTS is the SlO now was the SlO when Ray BURT was involved but she will defend Ray BURT. 

She rang Ann ALEXANDER to complain but AA said that she is happy with the Police enquiry, which is not what she 
said in her letter. 
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